



# DAVID VELIE

## Managing Partner

People and Processes do what they are led to do.

With over 21 years of experience, David has helped enact change and improve processes across a variety of industries. His unparalleled ability to coordinate the right individuals with the right tasks has empowered leadership teams and helped companies streamline their operations. His people, process, metrics approach helps businesses better manage their most valuable asset while developing the best in human potential. He brings a similar dedication outside the workplace to his position on Lee University's Business Advisory Council and his role on the finance committee for the Dan Beard Boy Scout Council.

## EDUCATION

1989 — 1993 **LEE UNIVERSITY**  
B.S., Business Administration

## SKILLS

<b>BUSINESS</b>	Business Turnaround	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Vertical Start-Up	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Corporate Strategy	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Balanced Scorecard	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Capital Management	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
<b>OPERATIONS</b>	Lean Manufacturing	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Six Sigma	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Quality Systems Mgt.	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Policy Deployment	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	TPM Rollout	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
<b>LEADERSHIP</b>	Interim COO Role	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Professional Speaking	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Leadership Training	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Individual Mentoring	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
	Talent Mgt. & Retention	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

## EXPERIENCE

2005 — present	<b>AMEND CONSULTING</b> Managing Partner
2003 — 2005	<b>CINCINNATI SUB-ZERO</b> General Manager
2001 — 2003	<b>MIDWEST MFG SOLUTIONS</b> Project Leader
1998 — 2001	<b>LEXMARK INTERNATIONAL</b> Quality Systems Manager
1993 — 1998	<b>COLLINS &amp; AIKMAN</b> Continuous Improvement Leader

## INDUSTRIES SERVED

